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Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2019 10:48 AM
To: 'Md. Abul Hossain'
Cc: Ariful Islam; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; 'Md. Monzur-A-

Moula'; 'Md.Romjan Ali Bhuyan'; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; 'Rumana Akter'
Subject: RE: Exhaust installation purpose  additional materials.

Dear sir,
Thanks to your reply, here I inform you that is total additional amount is 23,996.00 As per BOQ. Please confirm me
the price approval As early as possible.

Best regard

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer- Project Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-694121 | mizanur@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Abul Hossain [mailto:a.hossain@communitybankbd.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 5:13 PM
To: Md. Mizanur Rahman
Cc: Ariful Islam; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Monzur-A- Moula; Md.Romjan Ali Bhuyan;
Rumana Akter
Subject: Re: Exhaust installation purpose additional materials.

Dear Mizan Bhai,
Please execute the works by this weekend.

if you feel any clarification, feel free to knock.

Thanks & Best Regards

Hossain
Principal Officer
Infrastructure Development Engineer
General Services Division
Community Bank Bangladesh Limited
Level-11, Tower-2, Police Plaza Concord,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka
Phone: +880961271220, Ext-119
Mobile: +8801814333341, +8801917047297 (Whats-app)
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From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 4:40:39 PM
To: Md. Abul Hossain
Cc: Ariful Islam; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Subject: Exhaust installation purpose additional materials.

Dear sir,
Regarding the Community Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Motijheel Branch (Ref: CWPL-AM/260119-R03). For Exhaust
installation purpose the following additional materials will be required.

1) Exhaust Silencer Pipe- MS pipe Bore 4’’,thickness-(3-4)mm -------------------------------7 Meter
2) Exhaust Bend (4’’ ) ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 4 pcs.
3) Exhaust Flange (4’’) ------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 4 pcs.
4) Exhaust Heat insulation (25.4mm glass wool with 26SWG Aluminum sheet cladding)—7 Meter
5) Exhaust Fitting—(with necessary support)-----------------------------------------------------7 Meter.

Please give me the approval as early as possible .

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




	Additional Silencer Work_Community Bank _80kVA(Motijheel).pdf
	img208.pdf

